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To: 5.1.2e gov.se' @gov.sel; IEEE @cc.curopa.cu IIEEES @ec.europa.eu]
Cc: 512 512 5122 5.1.2e | @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 1/1 8/2021 9:35:19 AM

Subject: FW: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses - FINAL

Received: Mon 1/18/2021 9:35:19 AM

5.1.2i

Thank you IEE
The Netherlands agrees to the allocation of the 200 mio.

For the extra 100 mio in Q4, we wouldn’t mind ifwe took all the time we have for this decision.

Best

=

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

van: [EXEDN IEEECNN BERET reseringskansliet.se>
Datum: maandag 18jan. 2021 1:08 AM
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Dear all,

Please find attached an updated table for the Pfizer 200 mio Top-Up. As agreed, we have applied a pro rata for the (tiny) surplus

Please confirm by COB Monday Jan 18 that your numbers are OK.

| also attach a first table for the additional 100mio Top-Up Options. As agreed at the SB on Friday — after observing the huge interest

in this vaccine, we now open the Bazaar for these options. At the start, | have put in the numbers that remain from the requests for

the 200mio tranch (I called this the overflow — excess demand for the 200mio flows over to this new table). | believe FR and maybe a

few more countries want to submit their requests, after which we can apply the pro rata formula, if needed.

Best regards,

512

and Social Affairs

www.regeringen.se

Regeringskansliet

Fran: [EE @ec.curopa.cuJE @ ec europa.cu>

Skickat: den 15 januari 2021 11:42
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Dear Members of the Steering Board,
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On behalf of the Bazaar teamBEEN(SE) and (NL)), please find attached the Final Bazaar table for the

BioNTech-Pfizer Top Up doses, taking into account your feedback by yesterday’s deadline.

Best regards,

512e 0 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety (SANTE)
Unit Health security and vaccination

ec.europa.eu

From: EC VACCINES JERE @cc.curopa.cu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13,2021 3:03 PM
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J 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; REREED < 5.1.2e @ health. gov.ie>; BEAR @sanita.it’
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Subject: BioNTech-Pfizer - Bazaar table for Top up doses

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

On behalf of the Bazaar team (SE) and (NL)), please find attached the draft Bazaar table

for BioNTech-Pfizer Top up Doses, taking into account your recent feedback and arrangements with regard to BE and PL

optional doses.

Could you please let| 5122 [GHW your volumes (withmE IEEE: EC Vaccines in copy) no later

than Thursday 14/01/2021 COB, so thatfERIPPcan circulate the final version on Friday morning for decision at the

Steering Board of Friday?

Best regards,

[si pa

European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safe TE)
Unit Health security and vaccination

dec.europa.eu


